## TOWN OF ST. JOE ~ COUNTY OF DEKALB ~ STATE OF INDIANA ~ST. JOE TOWN BOARD MEETING~ May 30, 2023

The executive meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Randy Drake.

Pledge of Allegiance- Randy Drake.

## **EXECUTIVE ORDER OF BUSINESS:**

Angela Snyder presented the Meeting Minutes for May 2nd, 2023. Randy Drake motioned to approve the minutes. Mary Simcox second the motion. All ayes cast.

Frank from A & Z presented the quote for Wayne Asphalt for the putting a new water line across Curie St for \$7,650, the previous quote was provided by Bun for over \$30,000. Randy Drake motioned to approve the cost of around \$8,000 for Wayne Asphalt to complete the work. Mary Simcox second the motion. All ayes cast.

Cedric Hollabaugh presented an ordinance concerning Health & Public Safety as its related to Animal Control and Regulation, the town board reviewed and added registering dogs with the town and required them to be tagged with address. He is going to update the ordinance and set up a public hearing for the next board meeting on June 27<sup>th</sup>.

Angela Snyder and Randy Drake attended the INDOT meeting this morning. Brooks construction is able to work around the water line under the railroad track and it does not need to be moved.

Daniel Davidhizar was notified that there was vandalism at the cemetery. Angela Snyder was also notified, and she ordered a special cleaner for the tombstones to make sure no damage was done. Angela has assigned Tarren to clean the tombstones this week.

Wreaths for Vets reached out to Daniel Davidhizar to ask how many vets are in the Town of St Joe. Randy Drake was able to provide 114 currently in the cemetery. Angela Snyder will reach out and let the Wreaths for Vets know.

Daniel Davidhizar was given a invoice for appraising the Cemetery lot J and marking it for the amount of \$800. Angela Snyder said since it was previously approved to be completed, she just needed a copy of the invoice to pay for the services. Randy Drake was not ok with paying for the appraisal since it was not done in its entirety. Cedric Hollabaugh is going to go to the courthouse and see if he is able to get the missing pages of the deed.

Angela Snyder presented the General Vouchers in the amount of \$10,942.78. Randy Drake motioned to approve the vouchers in the amount of \$10,942.78. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Angela Snyder presented the Waterworks Vouchers in the amount of \$10,259.65. Randy Drake motioned to approve the vouchers in the amount of \$10,259.65. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the General Bank req in the amount of \$597,174.71. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the Waterwork req in the amount of \$197,298.99. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the appropriation report as presented. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the appropriation report as presented. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake presented he received a text message on May 19<sup>th</sup>, from a town employee giving him two weeks' notice and asking for advice from the attorney. All Board members and legal representatives agree that the text was a two-week notice. Randy Drake motioned to accept the two-week notice. Daniel Davidhizar seconded the motion. All ayes cast.

## ADJOURN:

Randy Drake made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:00pm. Daniel Davidhizar seconded the motion. All ayes cast.

Respectfully submitted:		_
	Angela Snyder, Clerk Treasurer	
Randy Drake, President	Daniel Davidhizar, Member	Mary E. Simcox, Member